
Since 1918

Board of Directors

ROBERT E. ALVARADO
Division 1

JOE ESTES
Division 2

MARCO HENRIQUEZ
Division 3

KATHY MAC LAREN
Division 4

VINCENT DINO
Division 5

ALESHIRE & WYNDER LLP
Attorneys

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
2029 East Avenue Q • Palmdale, California 93550 • Telephone  (661) 947-4111

Fax (661) 947-8604
www.palmdalewater.org

Facebook: palmdalewaterdistrict
Twitter: @palmdaleH20

Providing high quality water to our current and future customers at a reasonable cost.

January 21, 2016

Agenda for Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District

to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale
Wednesday, January 27, 2016

7:00 p.m.
NOTE: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board meeting 
please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a Board meeting to 
inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after distribution 
of the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office located at 2029 East 
Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5).  Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-
4111 x1003 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES: The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-
minutes.  Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, 
comments, or cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the ability 
of the District to carry out its meeting will not be permitted and offenders will be requested 
to leave the meeting.
Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or 
ordinance to take action on any item.

1) Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.

5) Presentations:

5.1) Drought Report-Review of “Water Conservation and Reduction in Water Demand 
Efforts Report as of December, 2015.” (Water & Energy Resources Director Pernula) 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                   -2-                                        January 21, 2016

5.2) Award of plaque to Director Mac Laren for her two years of service as President 
of the Board of Directors. (President Alvarado)

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on 
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered 
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of minutes of regular meeting held January 13, 2016.

6.2) Approval of revision to minutes of regular meeting held December 9, 2015 
regarding time of adjournment.

6.3) Payment of bills for January 27, 2016.

6.4) Approval of reappointment of Helen Velador to Palmdale Recycled Water Authority 
Board. (General Manager LaMoreaux)

6.5) Approval of Resolution No. 16-1 Authorizing Specified Individuals to Transact 
Business with Citizens Business Bank. (Finance Manager Williams)

6.6) Approval of Resolution No. 16-2 Authorizing Specified Individuals to Transact 
Business with UBS Financial Services, Inc. (Finance Manager Williams)

6.7) Approval of Resolution No. 16-3 for Employer Paid Member Contributions for 
CalPERS. (Human Resources Director Emery)

6.8) Receive and file Semi-Annual Employee Reimbursement Report for fhe Period 
Covering July 1, 2015 Through December 31, 2015. (Finance Manager Williams)

7) Action Items – Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on 
any action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being 
taken.)

7.1) Consideration and possible action to nominate a Palmdale Water District 
representative to fill the Public Water Supplier seat on the Antelope Valley 
Watermaster Board of Directors. (General Manager LaMoreaux)

7.2) Consideration and possible action to appoint a Palmdale Water District 
representative to the Public Water Supplier Group Advisory Committee. (General 
Manager LaMoreaux)

7.3) Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences, 
seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget
amounts previously approved in the 2016 Budget: 

1) California Special Districts Association (CSDA) Webinar: Public 
Meetings and the Brown Act to be held February 2, 2016.

2) CSDA Webinar: Annual Employment Law Update: Recent Cases 
& Trends to be held February 4, 2016.

3) Water Education Foundation (WEF) Water 101 Workshop to be 
held February 4 – 5, 2016 in Sacramento.

4) CSDA Proposition 26, Proposition 218 & Rate Setting to be held 
February 9, 2016 in Fountain Valley.

5) CSDA Supervisory Skills for the Public Sector to be held February 
11, 2016 in Sacramento.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                   -3-                                        January 21, 2016

6) CSDA Webinar: The Affordable Care Act in 2016 to be held 
February 11, 2016.

7) CSDA Understand Board Member & District Liability Issues 
(Plumas) to be held February 17, 2016 in Quincy.

8) CSDA How to be an Effective New Board Member to be held 
February 18, 2016 in Martinez.

9) CSDA Webinar: Workplace Violence Prevention to be held 
February 18, 2016.

10) WEF and DWR Dry, Wet or Average “The Challenges for Water 
Project Operations” to be held February 23, 2016 in Sacramento.

11) Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) DC2016 
Annual Washington D.C. Conference to be held February 23 – 25, 2016 in 
Washington, D.C.

12) CSDA Governance Foundations (Tehachapi) to be held February 
24, 2016 in Tehachapi.

13) CSDA Webinar: Paying for Capital Projects: Key Considerations 
to be held February 24, 2016.

14) CSDA Webinar: Rules of Order Made Easy! to be held February 
25, 2016.

15) CSDA Webinar: Understanding Board Member & District 
Liability to be held March 1, 2016.

16) CSDA Understand Board Member/District Liability and 
Harassment Prevention to be held March 2, 2016 in Clovis.

17) CSDA Webinar: Ethics AB 1234 Compliance Training to be held 
March 3, 2016.

18) WEF Lower Colorado River Tour 2016 to be held March 2 – 4,
2016 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

19) CSDA HR Boot Camp for Special Districts to be held March 9, 
2016 in Vista.

20) ACWA 2016 Legislative Symposium to be held March 9, 2016 in 
Sacramento.

21) CSDA Financial Management for Special Districts to be held 
March 10, 2016 in Vista.

22) CSDA Webinar: Grassroots Advocacy and Public Outreach to be 
held March 15, 2016.

23) WateReuse California Annual Conference “Reuse: The New 
Normal” to be held March 13 – 15, 2016 in Santa Rosa.

24) WEF 2016 Executive Briefing “Defining the New Normal” to be 
held March 17, 2016 in Sacramento.

25) CSDA Webinar: Completing Statement of Economic Interest-Form 
700 to be held March 17, 2016.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                   -4-                                        January 21, 2016

26) CSDA Webinar: Conflict of Interest & When One Must Step Aside 
to be held March 24, 2016.

27) CSDA Special District Risk Management Authority Safety/Claims 
Education Day to be held March 28 – 29, 2016 in Newport Beach.

28) CSDA Webinar: How to Prepare for Your District’s Annual Audit 
to be held April 5, 2016.

29) CSDA Webinar: New Developments in the Brown Act to be held 
April 7, 2016.

30) CSDA Staying in Compliance: Understand Special District Laws 
to be held April 12, 2016 in Sacramento.

31) CSDA Board Secretary/Clerk Foundations to be held April 13, 
2016 in Sacramento.

32) WEF Central Valley Tour 2016 to be held April 13 – 14, 2016 in 
Sacramento.

33) CSDA Webinar: Legislative Round-up to be held April 14, 2016.

34) CSDA Supervisory Skills for the Public Sector to be held April 20, 
2016 in Rancho Cucamonga.

35) CSDA Webinar: Compensation Earnable – Comply with CalPERS 
to be held April 20, 2016.

36) California Water Policy Conference to be held April 20 and 21, 
2016 in Davis.

37) Green California Summit and Exposition 2016 “Greening the 
Golden State Ten Years and Growing” to be held April 20 – 21, 2016 in 
Sacramento.

38) CSDA Who Does What? Best Practices in Board/Staff Relations to 
be held April 25, 2016 in McKinleyville.

39) CSDA Webinar: Technology and the Public Records Act to be 
held April 26, 2016.

40) CSDA Webinar: Best Practices in Agenda Prep and Taking 
Minutes to be held April 28, 2016.

41) ACWA 2016 Spring Conference & Exhibition to be held May 3 –
6, 2016 in Monterey.

42) CSDA Webinar: Records Retention & Management to be held 
May 10, 2016.

43) CSDA Webinar: Communication Protocols for Board 
Members/Staff to be held May 12, 2016.

44) CSDA 2016 Special District Legislative Days to be held May 17 –
18, 2016 in Sacramento.

45) WEF San Diego Tour 2016 to be held May 19 – 20, 2016 in a 
location to be determined.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                   -5-                                        January 21, 2016

46) CSDA Webinar: AB1825 Sexual Harassment Prevention Training 
to be held June 1, 2016.

47) CSDA General Manager Leadership Summit to be held June 12 –
14, 2016 in Olympic Valley.

48) WEF Bay-Delta Tour 2016 to be held June 16 – 17, 2016 in 
Sacramento.

49) WEF International Groundwater Conference to be held June 28 –
30, 2016 in San Francisco.

50) CSDA Webinar: LAFCO 101 for Special Districts to be held June 
29, 2016.

51) CSDA Special District Leadership Academy Conference #2 to be 
held July 10 – 13, 2016 in Napa.

52) CSDA Webinar: Avoiding Construction Payment & Performance 
Problems to be held July 19, 2016.

53) CSDA Webinar: What is Public Engagement and Why Do It? to be 
held July 21, 2016.

54) CSDA Webinar: New Tools to Pay for Infrastructure to be held 
July 27, 2016.

55) CSDA HR Boot Camp for Special Districts to be held August 3, 
2016 in El Dorado Hills.

56) CSDA Financial Management for Special Districts to be held 
August 4, 2016 in El Dorado Hills.

57) CSDA Webinar: Legislative Round-Up to be held August 11, 
2016.

58) CSDA Webinar: Understanding Property Taxes and Your Budget 
to be held August 16, 2016.

59) CSDA The Who, What, Where, When, Why and How of Public 
Engagement to be held September 7, 2016 in Sacramento.

60) ACWA 2016 Continuing Legal Education for Water Professionals 
to be held September 15 – 16, 2016 in San Diego.

61) CSDA CEQA-California Environmental Quality Act to be held 
September 21, 2016 in Sacramento.

62) CSDA 2016 Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase to be held 
October 10, 2016 in San Diego.

63) WEF Northern California Tour 2016 to be held October 19 – 21,
2016 in Sacramento.

64) WEF San Joaquin Restoration Tour 2016 to be held November 2 –
3, 2016 in Fresno.

65) CSDA Webinar: Ethics AB 1234 Compliance Training to be held 
November 8, 2016.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -6- January 21, 2016

66) CSDA Board Secretary/Clerk Conference and Certificate Program
to be held November 14 – 16, 2016 in Seaside. 

67) ACWA 2016 Fall Conference & Exhibition to be held November
29 – December 2, 2016 in Anaheim. 

68) CSDA Webinar: Responding to Data Breaches to be held
December 6, 2016. 

8) Information Items:

8.1) Reports of Directors:

a) Meetings/General Report.

b) Standing Committee/Assignment Reports (Chair):

1) Antelope Valley State Water Contractors Association

2) Palmdale Recycled Water Authority

8.2) Report of General Manager. 

a) December, 2015 written report.

8.3) Report of General Counsel.

9) Public comments on closed session agenda matters.

10) Break prior to closed session.

11) Closed session under:

11.1) Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation: A closed session will be
held, pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(1), to confer with Special 
Litigation Counsel regarding pending litigation to which the District is a party. 
The title of such litigation is as follows: Antelope Valley Ground Water Cases. 

11.2) Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation: A closed session will be held, 
pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 (d)(1), to confer with District General 
Counsel regarding pending litigation to which the District is a party.  The title of 
such litigation is as follows: Palmdale Water District v. Lagerlof, et al, Los Angeles 
County Superior Court Case No. BC 605450.  

12) Public report of any action taken in closed session.

13) Board members' requests for future agenda items.

14) Adjournment.

DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX,
General Manager

DDL/dd



• Cumulative water savings June through December 2015  = 25.7%

• Cumulative GPCD for 2015 = 108 GPCD

• GPCD in December = 67 GPCD

WATER WASTE FINES ISSUED
October 29 – December 2015

1ST NOTICE ($50.00) 366 $18,300.00

2ND NOTICE ($250.00) 23 $5,750.00

3RD NOTICE ($500.00) 3 $1,500.00

TOTAL 392 $25,550.00

YEAR TO DATE 1297 $76,500.00

WATER CONSERVATION
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.1



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 20, 2016 January 27, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.2 – APPROVAL OF REVISION TO MINUTES OF 
REGULAR MEETING HELD DECEMBER 9, 2015 REGARDING TIME 
OF ADJOURNMENT. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the Board approve the revision to the minutes of the regular meeting 
held December 9, 2015 noting the correct time of adjournment. 

Background:

The December 9, 2015 minutes were approved at the January 13, 2016 regular Board 
meeting.  It was subsequently noted that the adjournment time was incorrect.  The 
attached page 10 of the December 9, 2015 regular Board meeting minutes notes the 
correct time of adjournment. 

Supporting Documents: 

Page 10 of December 9, 2015 minutes

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.2



DECEMBER 9, 2015
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Director Henriquez stated that recognizing a retiring employee was a nice gesture
and recommended employees be recognized on a regular basis such as with an employee
of the month program and Board recognition after which General Manager LaMoreaux
reviewed the District’s P.A.C.E. Program.

There were no further requests for future agenda items.

14) Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the board, the meeting was
adjourned at 11:22 p.m.

Secretary

~ 10 ~



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 20, 2016 January 27, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4 – APPROVAL OF REAPPOINTMENT OF 
HELEN VELADOR TO PALMDALE RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 
BOARD

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the Board reappoint Helen Velador to the Palmdale Recycled Water 
Authority Board as the fifth Board member. 

Background:

The Palmdale Recycled Water Authority was formed by the Palmdale Water District and 
the City of Palmdale via the "Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Creating the Palmdale 
Recycled Water Authority" in September, 2012. That Agreement provides for the joint 
appointment by those two entities of a fifth Director in addition to two Directors from 
each of their respective Boards. All Authority Directors are appointed to serve one-year 
terms that may be renewed annually. 

Helen Velador has served as the fifth Director of the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority 
since 2013.

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 

Budget:

This item will not affect the budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

None.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4



P A L M D A L E
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: January 20, 2016 January 27, 2016
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting
FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager
VIA: Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5 – APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 16 1
AUTHORIZING SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALS TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
WITH CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 16-1 Authorizing Specified Individuals to 
Transact Business with Citizens Business Bank. 

Background:

New officers for the Board of Directors were approved at the January 13, 2016 Board meeting. 
As a result, an updated resolution and updated signature cards are required by Citizens Business 
Bank.

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 4 – Financial Health and Stability. 

Budget:

There is no financial impact from the approval of Resolution No. 16-1. 

Supporting Documents: 

Resolution No. 16-1

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5



RESOLUTION NO. 16-1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALS TO  
TRANSACT BUSINESS WITH CITIZENS BUSINESS BANK 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District (the “District”) has 
authorized certain public funds to be deposited with Citizens Business Bank for the purpose of 
protecting public funds; and 

WHEREAS, from time to time the Palmdale Water District has cause to withdraw, 
deposit, reinvest, or otherwise change the disposition of those invested assets to fulfill the 
mission of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District, at their regular meeting of January 
13, 2016, did authorize the President and/or Secretary to execute agreements with respect to 
accounts of the District held by Citizens Business Bank; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District, at their meeting of January 13, 2016, 
did hereby approve the above described agreements authorizing certain individuals to act on the 
District’s behalf with respect to the certain specified accounts of the District with Citizens 
Business Bank; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the district intends and requires two Directors 
acting together or at least one Director acting with another director or designated staff member 
to execute authority over designated Treasury Management Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Robert Alvarado and Marco Henriquez, 
acting together, are hereby authorized and directed to open an account with Citizens Business 
Bank in the District’s name and on its behalf, for the purpose of securing services, and that 
Citizens Business Bank is hereby authorized to act upon any orders and instructions with 
respect to such accounts listed below and/or the delivery of securities or money therefrom when 
received from any of the two said individuals, acting together, who are each likewise hereby 
authorized to sign and deliver in the District’s name and in its behalf, receipts for securities 
and/or funds so delivered or paid. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any two of Joe Estes, Marco Henriquez, Kathy 
Mac Laren, Robert Alvarado, or Vincent Dino acting together are hereby authorized to 
withdraw funds or to act on behalf of the District with respect to the General Account No. 
047031559; Merchant Account No. 047031567; Customer Refund Account No. 047031575. 

ADOPTED THIS 27TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2016. 

________________________________
President, Board of Directors 



P A L M D A L E
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: January 20, 2016 January 27, 2016
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting
FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager
VIA: Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.6 – APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 16 2
AUTHORIZING SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALS TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
WITH UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC.

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 16-2 Authorizing Specified Individuals to 
Transact Business with UBS Financial Services, Inc. 

Background:

New officers for the Board of Directors were approved at the January 13, 2016 Board meeting. 
As a result, an updated resolution and updated signature cards are required by UBS Financial 
Services, Inc. 

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 4 – Financial Health and Stability. 

Budget:

There is no financial impact from the approval of Resolution No. 16-2. 

Supporting Documents: 

Resolution No. 16-2

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.6



RESOLUTION NO. 16-2 

A RESOLUTION OF THE 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING SPECIFIED INDIVIDUALS TO 
TRANSACT BUSINESS WITH UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District (the "District") has authorized 
certain public investments to be deposited with UBS Financial Services, Inc., for the purpose of protecting 
public assets and earning a safe rate of return on those invested assets being long-term Account No. SS-
11475 and short-term Account No.’s SS-11432 and SS-11469 and rate stabilization fund Account SS-
24016; and 

WHEREAS, from time to time the Palmdale Water District has cause to withdraw, deposit, 
reinvest, or otherwise change the disposition of those invested assets to fulfill the mission of the District; 
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District, at their regular meeting of January 13, 2016, 
did authorize the Secretary to execute resolutions with respect to accounts of the District held by UBS 
Financial Services, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District, at their meeting of January 13, 2016, did hereby 
approve the above described resolutions authorizing certain individuals to act on the District's behalf with 
respect to the certain specified investments of the District with UBS Financial Services, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District intends and requires at least one Director acting 
with another Director or designated staff member or two designated staff members acting together to 
exercise authority over investment accounts. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Joe Estes, Marco Henriquez, Vincent Dino, and 
Robert Alvarado, with any two of them acting together, are hereby authorized and directed to open an 
account with UBS Financial Services, Inc. in the District's name and on its behalf, for the purpose of 
purchasing and selling securities, and that UBS Financial Services, Inc. is hereby authorized to act upon 
any orders and instructions with respect to such accounts listed below and/or the delivery of securities or 
money therefrom when received from any of the two said individuals, acting together, who are each 
likewise hereby authorized to sign and deliver in the District's name and in its behalf, receipts for securities 
and/or funds so delivered or paid. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any two of the following, Joe Estes, Marco Henriquez, 
Vincent Dino, or Robert Alvarado acting together or any one of them together with Dennis D. LaMoreaux, 
Robert M. Egan or Michael A. Williams or Dennis D. LaMoreaux and Michael A. Williams acting 
together are hereby authorized to act on behalf of the District with respect to long-term Account No. SS-
11475, the short-term Account No.’s SS-11432 and SS-11469, and rate stabilization fund Account No. SS-
24016.

ADOPTED THIS 27TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2016. 

____________________________________
President, Board of Directors 



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: January 20, 2016 January 27, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Jennifer Emery, Human Resources Director 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.7 - APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 16-3 
BEING A RESOLUTION FOR EMPLOYER PAID MEMBER 
CONTRIBUTIONS FOR CALPERS

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that a Resolution be signed reflecting the Board’s decision to have an 
amount equal to the 2016 COLA increase be paid by employees toward the employee 
contribution of CalPERS. This amount will be 0.74% paid by the employees bringing the 
total contribution to 2.41%. 

Alternative Options: 

If there is no Resolution, then CalPERS will not allow the payroll deductions. 

Background:

This was voted on at the January 19, 2016 Budget Special Meeting. 

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 2 – Organizational Excellence. 

Budget:

This item will not affect the budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

Resolution No. 16-3

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.7



RESOLUTION NO. 16-3 

RESOLUTION FOR EMPLOYER PAID MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Palmdale Water District has the authority to 
implement Government Code Section 20691; 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Palmdale Water District has a written labor policy 
or agreement which specifically provides for the normal member contributions to be paid by the 
employer; 

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to implement Section 20691 is the adoption 
by the governing body of the Palmdale Water District of a Resolution to commence said Employer 
Paid Member Contributions (EPMC); 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the Palmdale Water District has identified the 
following conditions for the purpose of its election to pay EPMC: 

This benefit shall apply to all employees of the Palmdale Water District.

This benefit shall consist of paying 4.59 percent of the normal member
contributions as EPMC.

The effective date of this Resolution shall be January 1, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the Palmdale Water 
District elects to pay EPMC, as set forth above. 

BY: 

Name of Official 

President, Board of Directors 
Title 

January 27, 2016 
Date adopted and approved 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: 
ALESHIRE & WYNDER, General Counsel 



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 20, 2016 January 27, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Michael Williams, Finance Manager 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.8 – RECEIVE AND FILE SEMI-ANNUAL 
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 
COVERING JULY 1, 2015 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2015. 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the Board receive and file the Semi-Annual Employee Reimbursement 
Report for the period covering July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015. 

Background:

Staff reimbursements are based on the approved budget.  It is required that the District 
report to governing body Employee Reimbursements in excess of $100.00 on a semi-
annual basis. 

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 4 – Financial Health and Stability. 

Budget:

Receiving and filing the Employee Reimbursement Report will not affect the budget. 

Supporting Documents: 

Semi-Annual Employee Reimbursement Report for the period covering July 1, 2015
through December 31, 2015

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.8





P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 21, 2016 January 27, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Regular Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
TO NOMINATE A PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE 
TO FILL THE PUBLIC WATER SUPPLIER SEAT ON THE ANTELOPE 
VALLEY WATERMASTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Background

The Antelope Valley Watermaster Board is now being formed pursuant to the 
approved Judgement and Physical Solution (Judgement).  The Board will consist of five 
directors specified as follows: 

1. Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency (AVEK)

2. Los Angeles County Waterworks District 40 (LACWW)

3. Public Water Supplier

4. Landowner

5. Landowner

AVEK has determined their representative (Director Parris) and LACWW will 
announce theirs soon.  The landowners will determine their representatives as described in 
the Judgement.  The Public Water Supplier (PWS) seat is shared by the following agencies 
(PWS Group): 

LACWW Palmdale Water District 

Quartz Hill WD Littlerock Creek ID 

California Water SC Desert Lake CSD 

North Edwards WD City of Palmdale 

City of Lancaster Palm Ranch ID 

Rosamond CSD West Valley CWD 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1



2

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT            January 21, 2016 

The Judgement calls for the representative to be selected by the same set of 
agencies less West Valley CWD.  It does not specify how the selection is made or any 
other details about how the PWS is managed by the agencies. 

I helped arrange a meeting of the PWS group that was held on Wednesday, January 
13th, at Quartz Hill WD to start talking about how to fill the PWS seat.  The meeting was 
attended by all but West Valley CWD, and a plan was developed to choose our 
representative.  It was emphasized that the PWS representative must follow the direction of 
the PWS Group when making decisions on the Watermaster Board.  The following are 
other initial conditions agreed to by the Group: 

1. The PWS Group will decide other matters related to the representative’s term 
of representation.  It is currently contemplated that the first representative will 
have a minimum of a two-year term.  It is currently contemplated that the 
representative can only be removed by a supermajority (7) of the 
representatives of the selecting PWS Group.  The PWS Group will also discuss 
whether or not to have the watermaster representative automatically rotate 
from among the eligible agencies.   

2. The PWS Group will establish written rules that will include the time, place, 
and conduct of its meetings, as well as the election, term, and removal of the 
watermaster representative.   

The selection process agreed to is as follows: 

1. Each agency board or council will determine if it wants to be considered for 
the PWS seat.  If so, then the person from that agency they want to nominate to 
the PWS Group.  A list of all the nominees will then be made after all the 
meetings are held (approximately a month). 

2. Another meeting of the PWS Group will be held to consider the list of 
nominees and make a recommendation by majority vote. 

3. The nominee list and recommended candidate will then be presented to all the 
boards and councils to vote (approximately another month). 

4. The votes will be collected and the result will be reported to the PWS Group 
and the AV Watermaster staff. 

The item for consideration is for the District to confirm its interest in representing 
the PWS Group and then deciding who will be nominated from the District. 

Supporting Documents: 

A.V. Judgment and Physical Solution Excerpts 



A.V. Judgment & Physical Solution Excerpts



































P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 20, 2016 January 27, 2016 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Regular Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
TO APPOINT A PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE TO 
THE PUBLIC WATER SUPPLIER GROUP ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

The memo for Item No. 7.1 summarized the actions of the Public Water Supplier 
(PWS) Group for determining the PWS representative on the Antelope Valley Watermaster 
Board of Directors.  The PWS Group consists of the following agencies: 

LACWW Palmdale Water District 

Quartz Hill WD Littlerock Creek ID 

California Water SC Desert Lake CSD 

North Edwards WD City of Palmdale 

City of Lancaster Palm Ranch ID 

Rosamond CSD West Valley CWD 

The PWS Director on the AV Watermaster Board is planned to receive direction 
from all the agencies through their participation in an advisory committee.  Each agency is 
requested to appoint a representative to the advisory committee.  The representative will 
ensure its agency’s views are expressed when giving direction to the PWS Director. 

At the initial meeting of the PWS Group, the following points were agreed to in 
addition to the PWS Director selection process: 

1. The committee will meet regularly in order to select and provide direction to
the Public Water Supplier Watermaster Director.

2. Each selecting agency will appoint one member to the committee.
3. The interim committee chair will establish the time and place of meetings until

committee is established.
4. The interim committee chair will also circulate an agenda before each meeting.
5. Dennis LaMoreaux of Palmdale Water District will act as the interim chair

until a chair is selected by the committee.
6. Once all members have been appointed, the committee will decide the

frequency of meetings and appoint a permanent chair.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3























































































































































































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1










